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Application to Change the Place of Use
& Use Made of Water

For Water Right File # 1779 & 16372

1:24,000

µ
#*

!(

Surface Water Point of Diversion

Groundwater Point of Diversion

Proposed Place of Use

Authorized Place of Use 16,372

Authorized Place of Use 1,779

3/2/2023
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From:                                 Gilmore, Lori [KDA]
Sent:                                  Thu 3/2/2023 7:58 AM
To:                                      Mathos, Sheila [KDA];Anderson, Katie [KDA];Buss, Ashlee [KDA];Jennings, Melinda 
[KDA];Romine, Deidre [KDA]
Subject:                             Interfund Payment Received

Interfund payment was received on 3/1/2023 for the following for 1000.00 from KDWPT.
 
Teresa Dill    Teresa.dill@ks.gov
KS Dept of Ag - Division of Water Resources
Approval Application to Change the Water Right from Irrigation Rights to Recreational Water 
File No: 1779  & File No.: 16372
Smoky Gardens & SFL Area - Brian Serpan - Public Lands Region Supervisor
 
Once Water Resources has it on their spreadsheet please let Sheila know so that she can process the interfund 
payment
 
Thank you
 
Lori Gilmore
Assistant CFO
Kansas Department of Agriculture
785-564-6731
 
 
 

3/2/2023
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Charles & Judith Soehner
38566 County Road 13
Wray, CO 80758-9279

Richard Winter
PO Box 961
Goodland, KS 67735-0961

Harlan House Rev Tr
3691 S Hwy 27
Goodland, KS 67735-9074

Sherman County
813 Broadway Ave 
Rm# 102
Goodland, KS 67735-3096

Smoky Gardens

A 9382-00

A 1781-00
A 1781-00

A 1781-00 A 1781-00

A 1779-00

A 39279-00

A 27118-00

A 16372-00

10S40W1110S40W10

10S40W1410S40W15

10S40W09

10S40W16

10S40W0210S40W03
10S40W04

10S40W22 10S40W2310S40W21

10S40W13

10S40W12

10S40W01

10S40W24

Application to Change the Place of Use
& Use Made of Water

For Water Right File # 1779 & 16372

1:24,000

µ

#*

!(

Surface Water Point of Diversion
Groundwater Point of Diversion

Signature Required
______________________________________

By signing this I am stating that to the best of my 
knowledge that all wells within 1/2 mile of 

proposed well location areidentified on this map.
Proposed Place of Use

Authorized Place of Use 16,372

Authorized Place of Use 1,779

        6/20/2023
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Half Mile around well

kdwp


